Forget Shareka

From: Ryan O'Neill

Sent: 20 October 2025 14:24

To: Forget Shareka

Cc: Chris O'Donnell; Michael Kelly

Subject: RE: Land Owner Notification & Contact Details Required For SSSI Submission For
OLT13

Hi Forget,

As mentioned | can’t say who the agent or who the correct person is for the location you want.

General number and email below.

Ryan O'Neill
Wayleave Supervisor (GB)

T . V viberoptix

A: Newton Rigg College, Newton Road
Penrith
CA11 OAH

#A @ .o INVESTORS IN PE

" We invest in neanle 5ta

Emails may be sent outside of standard working hours, please respond during your normal working hours

From: Forget Sharek I

Sent: 20 October 2025 13:31

To: Ryan O'Neill

Cc: Chris O'Donnell ; Michael Kelly

Subject: Land Owner Notification & Contact Details Required For SSSI Submission For OLT13

Hi Ryan,

Following our chat, the landowner details are required for the submission of the SSSI application.
Could you please provide the email address and contact number for Cumbria Wildlife Trust?

As explained consultation and evidence are required as part of the application. Please see below.



Planning Applications England

Jump to top

v View question sections. 3 out of 6 sections completed

Neighbour and Community Consultation €

Have you consulted your neighbours or the local community about the proposal? * Required
O ves
() No

If Yes, please provide details * Required

Supporting documents (0 added)

Minimum requirements 0 of 2 complete

Add plans and documents to your application to complete the national and local level requirements.

€) Permitted development notice

Please provide evidence that notification has been given to all owners, agricultural tenants

and/or, if necessary, the Civil Aviation Authority, Secretary of State for Defence, or the
aerodrome operator.

As agreed, once you send the email, could you please forward it to me?

| need to submit this application today as | will not be around this week.

Regards,
Forget Shareka
Environmental Compliance Manager

e v viberoptix

Dungannon
BT71 6HD
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